No, MND-SR-ADRA/Lease/2017-
FFrom

The Deputy Commissioner,

Mandi District Mandi (11.1).
To

Sh. Balwant Singh,

-Micro Hydel Project Baagi (100K W),
L—"" Viillage Narwalka, P.O- Kamalah Fort,

Tehsil Dharampur Mandi 175050.

Dated Mandi.{ 7.4 - )
Subject: - Regarding Issuance of NOC ( Revenue ).
Sir, '
Refer your Letter No. Micro Hydel Project Baagi (100KW) Ref. No.

MHPB/009117 Dated 05-09-2017 on the subject cited above.

In this behalf, it is to inform you that revised guidelines issued by the Govt. vide
notification No. MPP-F(1)2/2005-X1 dated 17-08-2016, provides that in case SHEP upto SMW
these NOCs are not required, Clearance and Compliance of norms and conditions shall be
ensured by the developer before and during execution. You are, therefore, requested to pursue
the case for clearance under FCA, 1980 in respect of Govt. land if there involves private land,
you may enter agreement with concerned land owners and process the case under section 118
of H.P. Tenancy and Land Reforms Act, 1972 for the approval of Govt.

/

Yours faithfully,

(Raj inlSQ’iark

Addl. District Magistrate,
Mandi District Mandi.



